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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida
s

DATE: November 21, 2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economich//‘(C( .

RE: Docket No. 160199 — GU: Joint petition for approval of gas reliability
infrastructure program cost recovery factors by Florida Public Utilities

Company, Florida Public Utilities Company-Fort Meade, and the Florida
Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

Please place the attached emails in the subject docket file.

Thanks.

CaD

o


FPSC Commission Clerk
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FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Sevini Guffex

From: Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 1:56 PM

To: Greg Shafer; Jennifer Crawford; Sevini Guffey; Patti Daniel
Cc: Sue QOliila

Subject: FPUC GRIP Docket 160199 - 30 days and agenda

Since the FPUC Grip docket is a filing for 3 gas companies (with different rates), I asked FPUC
yesterday if they are willing to implement the GRIP factors Jan 6, to allow staff to go to the Dec 6
agenda (instead of Nov 1). The company stated they are fine with implementing the revised GRIP
factors Jan 6. The Peoples Gas Grip will we take to the Nov 6 agenda.

Elisabeth



Sevini Guffex — — —

From: Margo Leathers

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 1:23 PM
To: Sevini Guffey

Subject: FW: PSC Docket No. 160199-GU

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 12:38 PM

To: Margo Leathers

Subject: RE: PSC Docket No. 160199-GU

My apologies for the confusion.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID
On Sep 15, 2016 11:56 AM, Margo Leathers <mleather@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:

Hi again — Sorry I missed your call. Okay, great. Thanks again!

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 11:44 AM

To: Margo Leathers

Subject: Re: PSC Docket No. 160199-GU

Margot, Mike tells me he and Elizabeth discussed yesterday. Jan. 6 is fine with FPU.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

On Sep 15, 2016 10:51 AM, Margo Leathers <mleather@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:

Hi Beth,

Hope you are doing well. Regarding Docket No. 160199-GU (FPUC GRIP docket), it’s my understanding that
FPUC is okay with going to the December 6th agenda and implementing the GRIP factors on January 6th. Just
wanted to check in and make sure that this was your understanding and/or that this was still the case.

Thanks so much and hope you have a great day!




Margo

Margo A. Leathers

Attorney

Economic Regulation Section

Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Phone: 850-413-6076

Fax: 850-413-6077

Email: mleather@psc.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





